o Page 1of 1
Scan | OO ~ 52,
e x g ™=\ ey
AR R .
Josephine Kennedy
From: Ewa Babiarczyk
Sent: 25 August 2009 14:33
To: Josephine Kennedy
Subject: FW: Notice under Article 16(3)(a)(i) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations
2004 WL W0009-02
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red -
Attachments: FCC-W0009-02-2009-020.pdf
From: Mortimer Loftus [mailto:Mdrtimer.Loftus@fingalcoco.ie]
—§> Sent: 29 July 2009 16:10

To: Ewa Babiarczyk
Subject: Notice under Article 16(3)(a)(i) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004 WL

W0009-02

Dear Ewa Babiarczyk,
Please find response attached as requested in your correspondence dated 27 July 2009 relating to
information required

&
~Under Notice under Article 16(3)(a)(i) of the Waste Management (L@ensmg Regulations 2004 for WL

W0009-02. Q’

As requested, one original and one Copy have been forwarg&“% you by post.
Kind Regards, Og?

Mortimer Loftus Q S

Environment Department

Fingal County Council : é} ®\
County Hall SO
Main Street 0\ 5)0
Swords QQQQ*
Co Dublin &

Ph. 01-8905608 S

Fax. 01-8906270 OOQ

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this
electronic message in error, please notify the sender or ithelpdesk@fingalcoco.ie.
Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information
could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete. Therefore, we
do not accept responsibility for anyv errors or omissions that are present in this message,
or any attachment, that have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. This message has
been swept by Anti-Virus software.
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Fingal County Council Comhairle Contae Fhine Gall

Environmental Protection Agency, FCC-W0009-02-2009-020 N
PO Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate,

County Wexford, - 29™ July 2009

Ireland.

F.A.O. Ewa Babiarciyk, Inspector

Balleally Waste Licence Register No. W0009-02,

: &
RN
Re:  Notice Under Article 16(3)(a)(i) of the Was%&anagement (Licensing)
Regulations, ..
Roslationiey o
AN
'\Qo N
References: N
Licence No. W0009-02. '&\OQQé\\
s EPA Correspondence da.ted(\ﬁ'\i\id%ly 2009, from Ewa Babiarczyk.
. << O\\A;\\Q)
X
Dear- Ewa Babiaczyk, &6\

The Agency requested théj??)llowing information relating to Article 9 of the Council
Directive 1999/31/EC of 26 April 1999 (on the landfill of waste).

“l. Provide one figure in cubic metres for the quantity of waste to be placed at the
@ landfill (over authorized life of the facility). Provide information on the way this

information has been calculated.”

The facility during the authorized life of the facility under Waste Licence W0009-02
will have 1.29 million m3 of waste or 1.04 million tones of waste placed therein. This
was calculated on the basis of the void space measured in the design proposals for the
newly engineered cells in the application for Waste Licence W0009-02. Please see
below Introduction from WL W009-02 which discusses this matter.
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